NOTICE TO RESIDENTS TOWN OF CRESCENT MINUTES FOR MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2016 6:00 P.M., CRESCENT TOWN HALL

ROLL CALL

Roll Call was taken.

Members present were:

William Treder, Chairman Kurt Metz, Supervisor Steve Richardson, Supervisor Tracy Hartman, Clerk Carla Fletcher, Treasurer

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Richardson to approve the agenda. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by Richardson to approve the minutes from the Monthly Town Board Meeting of February 9, 2016. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT

A written report was received by Treasurer, Carla Fletcher.

Motion by Richardson to approve the treasurers report as presented. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES

Jake Lobermeier was present and gave an oral and written report to the board. There were no calls in the month of February. Lobermeier reported that all equipment is in service. Training this month will be wild-land firefighting in the classroom and will do a field/weekend training when the weather is cooperative. Training in April will be water operations and in May it will be pumper training. Keven Mahner reported that it is time to go around and do his yearly inspections on businesses and apartment buildings. He asked the board how the they would like to proceed with businesses that don't follow the recommendations. Metz reported that in the city it was the same and the City started to take some action and stated having the police department cite them. Mahner stated that overall people are fine, however, there is one place that hasn't fixed problems repeatedly. The board will check into this issue.

FIRST RESPONDER'S REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES

Jake Lobermeier gave an oral and written report to the board. There were 6 calls in the month of February. They purchased some smaller equipment and asked for board approval to purchase 2 pagers and 2 radios, guesstimated cost would be \$3000.

Motion by Treder to approve the purchase of the radios and pagers. Seconded by Richardson. All aye. Motion carried.

TOWN ROAD CREW REPORT

Bess reported that he is having the dumpster switched out for one that can have a padlock on it. Someone has been dumping garbage in it. Bess also reported that he spoke with the state

regarding our surplus salt/sand that is currently sitting outside of the shelter. He is working with them so we meet guidelines. Bess reported that weight limits go on tomorrow and they will be putting signs up tomorrow. Bess told waste management that they could go on Davenport St to get to the apartments but denied going on S River Rd. Bess reported that the welding on the trucks was completed, it turned out approximately \$500 more than he thought it would. Bess reported that he has been changing the furnace filters every month.

COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISOR'S REPORT None

LIBRARY REPORT

Harry Whidden was present and gave an oral report to the board. They met with the construction supervisor this month. They went over every room to determine what would be needed. They also looked at the HVAC system. Monthly board meeting was today. They had presentations from United Way and Art Start and they are working to start a friends of the library group. This group would hopefully be able to provide a little extra funding and volunteer coordinating. They created a website content policy. They are working on creating the summer schedule.

TOWN PLAN COMMISSION REPORT None

TOWN LAKES COMMITTEE REPORT None

UNIFORM DWELLING INSPECTOR'S REPORT None

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Lake Julia Boat Landing Treder reported that he hasn't received the information from them regarding funding. This discussion will be tabled for another meeting.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Crescent Spring, S River Rd

Bess reported that he has met with the health department regarding the Spring. They are planning to test in April this year hoping that this will catch any problems earlier. There are two types of tests that are completed. The first one is a Coliform test and we are required to post that, however, Bess believes that we should post it. The other test is for e-coli and this is required to post. We have never had an e-coli test all of our tests in the past have been positive for Coliform. Bess reported that the concrete base continues to erode and at that point the top will not seal with the base. At that point we will have to replace the base and that will require contact with the DNR, Health Department and other state departments.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Fix-Is-In

Discussion regarding the numerous complaints regarding the cleanliness after the fix-is-in. Treder stated that his concern is the hall is used by our residents for food with their events and the hall can not be left in this condition with food coming in after.

Motion by Richardson to rescind permission to use the Crescent Town Hall following their March dates due to the continued concerns with cleanliness following their clinics and the fact that food is being brought into the town hall by other renters. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Applications for Operator's None

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Driveway Permits

Motion by Richardson to approve the driveway permits for Philip Laska and Toby Ackerman.

Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

FIFTEEN MINUTES OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Connie Anderson stated that the property on S Rifle is growing worse by the day and she strongly encourages the board to look into it. Treder stated that the County is involved in it and they have a lot more power than we do to cause issues. Anderson would like the board to contact the County again. Anderson also reported that people are not stopping at the stop sign on S Rifle Rd.

Brett Brackob stated that he went to a seminar at the middle school regarding drug use and what is happening in states where marijuana has been legalized.

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE

Letter from the State of Wisconsin regarding railroad crossing at Fox Ranch Rd.
Letter from the DNR regarding the Knowles-Neslon Stewardship Program and they are purchasing land in Woodboro and a small section of Crescent.
Oneida County Resolution #16-2016

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS/ADJOURN

Motion by Richardson to approve vouchers as submitted and adjourn at 7:28 p.m. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Tracy Hartman Municipal Clerk